
From: Julie A Jozwiak
To: Dan Rieden; Garrick Landsberg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DHC work-North Russel Woods/Oakman blvd
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 6:05:44 PM
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DHD Map 7-26-24.pdf

#2 for this week (PS please let me know if this should go to the commission email directly - thank you!(
 
 

From: Sarah R Kosmicki-Johns <sarah.kosmicki@dteenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Danielle N Browning <danielle.browning@dteenergy.com>; Julie A Jozwiak <julie.jozwiak@dteenergy.com>
Subject: DHC work-STOPL1078
 

Julie and Danielle, 
 
Attached is another map for DHC to review, from STOPL1078.  Below is the breakdown as well.  All removals
have been left in pending until we hear back from DHC.

 
 
Sarah Kosmicki-Johns

DTE
Regional Forester
810-219-5513

mailto:julie.jozwiak@dteenergy.com
mailto:riedenda@detroitmi.gov
mailto:landsbergg@detroitmi.gov

Trees to be Timmed 110
Trees to be Removed (breakdown provided) | 127
Priority Trees to be addressed 2
Brush to be removed (sq yds) 2,210.00
Trees to be Removed Breakdown:
Species 210" DBH removals | 10-18” DBH removals | Priority Trees DBH
10.1-18”
MAPLE 4
ELM 22 2
BOXELDER 5 1
MULBERRY 75 7
AILANTHUS 8 2
BLACK LOCUST 1
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